FINAL EVALUATION REPORT
(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

Title of Procurement:

Tender Inquiry No.:
PPRA Ref. No. (TSE):

No of Bids Received:
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Name of Procuring Agency:
Method of Procurement:

Date & Time of Bid Closing:
Date & Time of Bid Opening:

Criteria for Bid Evaluation:
Details of Bid(s) Evaluation.  As under.

Pakistan Telecommunication Authority

National Competitive Bidding (NCB)

Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning
of On-grid Solar PV System

AEDB-PTA-0001
TS506040E

One (01)

April 5, 2023, 1400 hrs.
May 25, 2023, 1530 hrs.

As per the Bidding Documents

Name of the Technically
Qualified Bidder

Evaluated Cost (PKR)

Rule/Regulations/SBD*/Policy/Basis
for Rejection/Acceptance as per Rule]
35 of PP Rules, 2004

Re-nergy Solutions (Pvt) Ltd

Rs. 31,000,000/

(Thirty One Million Rupees)

Compliant with the requirements given
under the Bidding Documents

No Further Participation

Most Advantageous Bidder: Re-nergy Solutions (Pvt) Ltd

Signature:

Official Stamp:




FINAL EVALUATION REPORT
(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules. 2004)

1. Name of Procuring Agency:  Pakistan Telecommunication Authority
2. Method of Procurement: National Competitive Bidding (NCB)
. . Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning
3. Title of Procurement: of On-grid Solar PV System
4, Tender Inquiry No.: AEDB-PTA-0002
5. PPRA Ref. No. (TSE): TS506040E
6. Date & Time of Bid Closing:  April 5, 2023, 1400 hrs.
7. Date & Time of Bid Opening: May 25, 2023, 1530 hrs.
8. No of Bids Received: One (01)
9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation: As per the Bidding Documents
10.  Details of Bid(s) Evaluation:  As under.
. Rule/Regulations/SBD*/Policy/Basis
Namguc;i;itfril:dTBeicdhdne::ally Evaluated Cost (PKR) for Rejection/Acceptance as per Rule
35 of PP Rules, 2004

Rs. 4,464,164/-
Ningho Green Light Energy - ; Compliant with the requirements given
(Pvt) Lid F(OFS:' .HYI ;!}:g:ago;;:ﬂnuc::’si?':;yd under the Bidding Documents

Sixty Four Rupees)
No Further Participation

Most Advantageous Bidder: Ningbo Green Light Energy (Pvt.) Ltd

Signature: RN ST O
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Official Stamp:
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FINAL EVALUATION REPORT
(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules. 2004)

1. Name of Procuring Agency:  Pakistan Telecommunication Authority

2. Method of Procurement: National Competitive Bidding (NCB)

3 Title of Procurement: Efegirgl;flg,r%uggg} ll:r’l\?/tglilasttigr?; Testing & Commissioning
4. Tender Inquiry No.: AEDB-PTA-0003

5. PPRA Ref. No. (TSE): TS506040E

6. Date & Time of Bid Closing:  April 5, 2023, 1400 hrs.

7. Date & Time of Bid Opening: May 25, 2023, 1530 hrs.

8. No of Bids Received: One (01)

0. Criteria for Bid Evaluation: As per the Bidding Documents

10.  Details of Bid(s) Evaluation:  As under.

. Rule/Regulations/SBD*/Policy/Basis
Namguoaf"tftll: dei(g' d"e':a"y Evaluated Cost (PKR) for Rejection/Acceptance as per Rule
35 of PP Rules, 2004

Rs. 5,465,140/-

(I\l!:m{q;oﬁtgreen Light Energy (Five Million, Four Hundred Sixty Five Complidant :;flith Ef':ii[ _reqtgrementstgiven
: Thousand, One Hundred and Forty under the Bidding Documents

Rupees)
No Further Participation

Most Advantageous Bidder: Ningbo Green Light Energy (Pvt.) Ltd

Signature:




FINAL EVALUATION REPORT
(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

1. Name of Procuring Agency:  Pakistan Telecommunication Authority

2. Method of Procurement: National Competitive Bidding (NCB)

3 Title of Procurement: gcegigpg,ri?juggg,r l{__r’l\s/tasil;’ittig:’; Testing & Commissioning
4, Tender Inquiry No.: AEDB-PTA-0005

5. PPRA Ref. No. (TSE): TS506040E

8. Date & Time of Bid Closing:  April 5, 2023, 1400 hrs.

7. Date & Time of Bid Opening: May 25, 2023, 1530 hrs.

8. No of Bids Received: Two (02)

9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation: As per the Bidding Documents

10.  Details of Bid(s) Evaluation:  As under.

Name of the Technically Evaluated Cost (PKR) fﬁ:l 'Sé?ﬁi?iﬁ?f?ﬁéﬁzﬂéz Zﬁ"é’é’?f&ﬂf’e

Qualified Bidder 35 of PP Rules, 2004

Rs. 10,706,812/-

Compliant with the requirements given

Solar Tech (Private) Limited (Ten Million, Seven Hundred and Six under the Bidding Documents

Thousand, Eight Hundred and Twelve|
Rupees)

Rs. 11,807,000/~
Albario Engineering (Private) Compliant with the requirements given
Limited (Eleven Million, Eight Hundred and under the Bidding Documents

Seven Thousand Rupees)

No Further Participation

Most Advantageous Bidder: Solar Tech (Private) Limited

Signature:

Official Stamp:




